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Malave, Erin

From: Kathieen Moore [kmoore@kmoorelaw.com|
Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:456 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the principal address and mailing address for Southeast Florida Ventures, LLC (Document
Number L10000025700) to the following:
e e e et
351 8. Cypress Road, Suite 404A
Pompano Beach, FI 33060.

Please note that Southeast Florida Ventures, LLC has a fictiticus name registered —~ A Buyer's Choice
Home Inspections — Southeast Florida (Registration number G10000026626). Please change the mailing
address and owner information address to the address hsted above, also.

If you have any questions regarding this address change, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Kathleen M. Moore, Esq.

Law Offices of Kathleen M. Moore, LLC
351 S, Cypress Road, Suite 4048
Pompano Beach, Fl 33060

wWww Kmoorelaw.com

This ¢-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for use of the addressee(s)
named above. I you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or an authorized employec or agent responsible for
deliverig it the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying ol this c-mail is
strictly prohibited. ! vou have received this e-mail in ervor, please notify us by reply e-mail and delete this c-mail
from your records. Thank you for your cooperation, '

Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronie Transactions Act ("UETA") (Florida Statutes Section 668.503: 1f this

commumication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication;
contract formation in this matter shall only occur with manually-aftixed original signatures en original documents.
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